
 

February 12, 2014 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, February 13, 2014 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

2186 SB2126 SD1 ** JDL RELATING TO MEMBERS OF CONGRESS. 

2187 SB2808 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO THE UNCLAIMED 

PROPERTY TRUST FUND. 

2188 SB2895 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO TAXPAYER EDUCATION. 

2189 SB2893 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO TRUST FUND LIABILITY 

FOR AMOUNTS PASSED ON AS TAX. 

2190 SB2887 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO THE ESTATE AND 

GENERATION-SKIPPING TRANSFER 

TAXES. 

2191 HB2353 SD1 ** WAM MAKING AN EMERGENCY 

APPROPRIATION FOR SECURITY AT 

HONOLULU INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. 

2192 SB2545 SD2 ** WAM RELATING TO UNIVERSAL CHILDREN'S 

SAVINGS ACCOUNTS. 

2303 SB2137 ** EDU RELATING TO THE TERMS OF MEMBERS 

OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION. 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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